Sadhasivam K

From: Venu Madhav Singaraju
Sent: 20 August 2024 12:10

To: Sadhasivam K

Cc: Samrat Narvekar

Subject: RE: Hardware Requirement
Hi Sada,

Please proceed with 5 sets of POS machines.

Regards,

Venu

From: Sadhasivam K <sadhasivam.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Saturday, August 17, 2024 11:38 AM

To: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Hardware Requirement

Importance: High

Dear Samrat,
Please Find the below Aging of Old Pos Machine present we are Using at Outlet Kindly Check and Update.
We have one Spare Pos Bank Machine as backup.

POS 2013 2014 2018 2019 2022 POS Total
Posiflex 4 30 9 11 6 60
Grand Total 4 30 9 11 6 60

Thanks & regards

Sadhasivam

Manager IT

Travel Food Service Chennai Limited.

From: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 08 August 2024 16:38

To: Sadhasivam K <sadhasivam.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju
<venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Hardware Requirement

Dear Sadhasivam,
Send us complete POS inventory with Spare machines and their ageing.
Regards

Samrat



From: Sadhasivam K <sadhasivam.k@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 08 August 2024 16:31

To: Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Bhushan
<nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Hardware Requirement

Importance: High

Dear Sir,
Kindly approve the following hardware for backup. At present, we have one backup device.

1.  POS BANK 5 -No’s
2. Cash Drawer 5-No’s
3.  Epson Printer 5-No’s
4.  UPS 500 VA 5- No's

Thanks & regards
Sadhasivam



